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ECONOMICAL AND BUSINESS NEWS 

 
Sources: 

Ministry of Finance,  

The International Affairs Department, Israel:  http://www.financeisrael.mof.gov.il 

Ministry of Industry, Trade and Labor, Israel:  http://www.moital.gov.il 

Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS), Israel:   http://www.cbs.gov.il 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Israel:     http://www.mfa.gov.il 

The Federation of Israeli Chambers of Commerce (FICC):  http://www.chamber.org.il 

The Israel Export & and International Cooperation Institute: http://www.export.gov.il 

ISRAEL21c – a non-profit educational foundation with a mission to focus media and public attention on the 21
st
 century Israel 

that exists beyond the conflict:    http://www.israel21c.org 

Port2Port – Israel’s Trade Portal:    http://www.port2port.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BILATERAL ECONOMIC RELATIONS & ECONOMIC-RELATED VISITS 

 

 

November 24, 2011, Tel Aviv: 

Israeli-Latvian Chamber of Commerce and Industry opened in Tel Aviv. 

 

 
Picture: Ambassador of Latvia to Israel Martins Perts and Israeli Tourism Minister Stas Misezhnikov at the opening ceremony. 

 

The opening of the Chamber was devoted to the proclamation of the 93rd anniversary of the Declaration of 

Independence of the Republic of Latvia.  

During the reception, the Ambassador of Latvia to Israel Martins Perts, the Israeli Minister of Tourism Stas 

Misezhnikov, the Honorary Consul of Latvia to Israel and the Chairman of the Chamber Dan Tochner, the 

Chairman of the Association of Latvian and Estonian Jews in Israel Eli Valk, and the Director of the Department 

for Europe of the Israeli Ministry of Foreign Affairs Raphael Shutz delivered speeches.  

The Israeli-Latvian Chamber of Commerce will be a significant instrument in the development of economic 

relations of both countries. The tasks of the Chamber will be the promoting of business contacts and opportunities 

for cooperation, as well as the organizing of working seminars and the visits of entrepreneurs. 

 

More information in Latvian by the Latvian MFA: 

http://www.mfa.gov.lv/lv/Jaunumi/vestniecibu/2011/11-28-2/ 

More pictures in news portal "Diena.lv: 
"Telavivā atklāta Izraēlas – Latvijas tirdzniecības un rūpniecības kamera" 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.financeisrael.mof.gov.il/
http://www.moital.gov.il/
http://www.cbs.gov.il/
http://www.mfa.gov.il/
http://www.chamber.org.il/
http://www.export.gov.il/
http://www.israel21c.org/
http://www.port2port.com/
http://www.mfa.gov.lv/lv/Jaunumi/vestniecibu/2011/11-28-2/
http://www.diena.lv/bizness/razosana/telaviva-atklata-izraelas-latvijas-tirdzniecibas-un-rupniecibas-kamera-13917506
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November 28-29, 2011, Jerusalem: 

Latvian and Lithuanian Ministers of Health attended WHO Conference on Health in Jerusalem. 

                     
Pict.1: Minister of Health Ingrida Circene (Photo from www.vm.gov.lv).  

Pict.2: Lithuanian Minister of Health R.Šukys (Photo froms: www.sam.lt).    

 

Latvian Minister of Health Ms. Ingrīda Circene and Lithuanian Minister of Health Mr. Raimondas Šukys attended 

the first World Health Organization (WHO) European Conference on the new European Policy for Health 

“HEALTH 2020 – Working together across sector for health and well-being”. 

This conference was an important milestone in the process of developing the Health 2020 policy that would be 

presented for adoption by the WHO Regional Committee for Europe at its 62nd session, to be held in Malta in 

September, 2012. 

The conference was hosted by the Government of Israel. Its aim was to explore how a whole-of-government and 

whole-of-society approach can further improve health and well-being, and to review and identify ways to establish 

or consolidate dialogue with critical stakeholders across sectors and all levels of government for Health 2020. This 

conference provided insights into how to strengthen the leadership role of ministries of health in engaging and 

cooperating with other sectors and levels of government. 

The participants of the conference met Israeli Deputy Minister of Health Yakov Litzman, visited Hadassah Ein 

Kerem Hospital and TEVA pharmaceutical company. 

 

November 15-17, 2011, Tel Aviv: 

Lithuanian Minister of Energy, as well as Latvian representative from the Riga City Council participated  

in WATEC Israel 2011. 

     

 
Pict.: Lithuanian Energy Minister A.Sekmokas and Israeli Minister of Industry, Trade and Labour S.Simhon ( www.enmin.lt) 

 

Lithuanian Minister of Energy Mr. Arvydas Sekmokas, as well as Latvian representative – Head of the 

Environmental Board of the Riga City Council Mr. Askolds Kļaviņš participated in WATEC Israel 2011 – the 6th 

International Exhibition and 3rd International Conference on Water Technologies, Renewable Energy & 

Environmental Control. 

During the visit Lithuanian Minister of Energy A.Sekmokas and his accompanying business 

delegation met also with Israeli Minister of Industry, Trade and Labor Shalom Simhon and Minister of National 

Infrastructure Uzi Landau. 

Press Releases regarding Minister Sekmokas' visit in Israel: 

Lithuanian Ministry of Energy -  

"Energy security – common theme for Lithuania and Israel":  

http://www.enmin.lt/en/news/detail.php?ID=1668 

"Focus of Lithuanian energy specialists – on Israeli technology": 

http://www.vm.gov.lv/
http://www.sam.lt/
http://www.enmin.lt/
http://www.enmin.lt/en/news/detail.php?ID=1668
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http://www.enmin.lt/en/news/detail.php?ID=1664 

  

  

Planned events in December 2011 – February 2012: 

Israeli largest tour operators to visit Jurmala city (Latvia)   

 

 
Picture: www.tourism.jurmala.lv  

 

Following recent visit of Jurmala City Mayor Mr. Gatis Truksnis in Israel this October, where the Jurmala City 

Council in cooperation with the airline "airBaltic" held a health tourism workshop in Tel Aviv, the Israeli largest 

tour operators visited Jurmala in December 2011 in order to get introduced with tourism and spa recreation 

possibilities there.   

This year already several Israeli media representatives had visited Jurmala; they had prepared and published several 

informative news materials, articles and broadcasts about the tourism possibilities there. In January 2012 one more 

group of Israeli tour operators are expected to visit Jurmala, but in February 2012 the Jurmala City Council and 

Latvian tourism entrepreneurs are planning to participate in the Israeli tourism trade fair “IMTM 2012”.  

 
Press Release by the Jurmala City Council (in Latvian) –  

„Izraēlas tūrisma operatori interesējas par tūrisma un atpūtas iespējām Jūrmalā”: 

http://www.jurmala.lv/page/3&news_id=1404&comments=news 

http://www.enmin.lt/en/news/detail.php?ID=1664
http://www.tourism.jurmala.lv/
http://www.jurmala.lv/page/3&news_id=1404&comments=news
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ISRAEL’S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND BUSINESS NEWS 

  

Growth in Gaza’s economy – update. 

(Israel MFA) 

 
As a result of Israel's civil policy that distinguishes between the civilian population and the terror organization 

Hamas, the GDP in the Gaza Strip has increased more than 30% compared to last year, and the unemployment rate 

is the lowest recorded in the past 10 years. 

More: 

http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/HumanitarianAid/Palestinians/Economic_growth_Gaza_economy-Dec_2011.htm 
 

Summary of OECD 2011 Economic Review of Israel 

(Israel Ministry of Finance) 

 

  
Photo: Israeli Minister of Finance, Dr. Yuval Steinitz, and Governor of the Bank of Israel, Prof. Stanley Fischer, receiving the report  from 

Dr. Peter Jarrett, Head of Division, Economics Department in the OECD, and Mr. Philip Hemmings Senior Economist at the Israel Desk in 

the OECD 

 
The report by the Economic and Development Review Committee (EDRC) of the Organization for Economic Co-

operation and Development (OECD) has provided focus-areas where further responsiveness is desirable, and 

scenarios where Israel has and continues to display economic resilience.  

Please find below some of recommendations provided by the OECD EDRC in the 2011 Report: 

 Israel‟s recent exploration of natural gas has provided for future increased revenues, and according to the 

report, “Furthermore, there have been substantial new finds of offshore natural gas, which will strengthen 

the fiscal position, further decrease dependence in imported fuels and improve options regarding energy 

security”. Legislation is welcomed in order to setup a sovereign wealth fund. 

 Israel‟s GDP increased by 4.8% in 2010 and investments are growing strongly, though the report gives top 

priority to Israel‟s high public debt, which is recommended to be reduced by more than 15% by 2020.  

 The review suggests a stronger policy commitment towards a market-based approach in the electricity 

sector, reforming the Israel Electricity Corporation. As noted, “plans are also being implemented that aim 

to raise the contribution of renewable electricity generation to 10% of aggregate supply, principally 

through thermo-solar, photovoltaic and wind power.”  

 The unemployment rate was noted as being the lowest point reached in history, at 5.5% in the second 

quarter of 2011. The participation rate was also noted as having implications to grow. Though due to recent 

global developments, there is a chance that these dynamics will be at risk in the near future. 

 

Full article on the report in the website of Israeli Ministry of Finance: 

http://isra.li/5n  

 

http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/HumanitarianAid/Palestinians/Economic_growth_Gaza_economy-Dec_2011.htm
http://maillist.tehila.gov.il/t/360293/29429/17036/0/
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Public Private Partnership National Infrastructure Projects in Israel – November 2011. 

(Israel Ministry of Finance) 

To date, 20 PPP projects have been executed in Israel, with an investment of more than 10 billion $. Thus, the 

average total cost per PPP project is approximately 0.4 billion $. 

More: 

http://ppp.mof.gov.il/NR/rdonlyres/BD91895B-E325-4309-B6D5-0B758AEE100D/30870/PPP_Israel10.pdf 

 

Israeli solar company helps Bedouin profit from the sun. 

(Israel MFA/ by Rivka Borochov) 

 
Pict.: Arava power field. 

 

An Israeli solar company, Arava Power, is working to help the Bedouin Arabs, a mostly nomadic tribal people 

living in Israel, develop their share of the solar industry. 

More: http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/InnovativeIsrael/Israeli_solar_company_helps_Bedouin-Dec_2011.htm 

 

Google to incubate Israeli startups.  

(Israel21c/ By David Shamah)  

 
Photo by Serge Attal/Flash90 

 

The Internet giant looks to „give back' to the fertile Israeli developer community outside of its two Israeli R&D 

centers responsible for tools such as Google Suggest. 

More: 

http://www.israel21c.org/technology/google-to-incubate-israeli-startups 

 

Canadian MDs make a house call to Israel. 

(Israel21c/ By Abigail Klein Leichman) 

Israeli medical advances and inventions get a check-up during the first-ever Medical Breakthroughs Tour for 

Doctors. 

 
The ViRobe developed by Prof. Moshe Shoham is a one-millimeter robot that can deliver chemotherapy directly to cancer cells. 

 

A group of Canadian physicians recently got a first-hand glimpse of the medical breakthroughs coming out of 

Israeli universities, medical schools and startups. 

More: 

http://www.israel21c.org/travel/canadian-mds-make-a-house-call-to-israel 

 

http://ppp.mof.gov.il/NR/rdonlyres/BD91895B-E325-4309-B6D5-0B758AEE100D/30870/PPP_Israel10.pdf
http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/InnovativeIsrael/Israeli_solar_company_helps_Bedouin-Dec_2011.htm
http://www.israel21c.org/technology/google-to-incubate-israeli-startups
http://www.israel21c.org/technology/google-to-incubate-israeli-startups
http://www.israel21c.org/technology/google-to-incubate-israeli-startups
http://www.israel21c.org/travel/canadian-mds-make-a-house-call-to-israel
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Financing Agreement Signed to Build Ashdod Desalination Plant.  

The plant will produce 100 cubic meters of water annually. 
(Israel Ministry of Finance) 

 

 
 

In the presence of the Minister of Finance, Dr. Yuval Steinitz, and the Minister of National Infrastructures, Dr. 

Uzi Landau, the Accountant General in the Ministry of Finance, Ms. Michal Abadi Boiangiu, and the Deputy 

Accountant General, Mr. Gil Shabtai, signed a concession agreement with ADL Ltd. to design, build and operate a 

seawater desalination plant in the town of Ashdod. ADL, a subsidiary of Mekorot Development and Initiatives Ltd., 

will build and operate the plant for a period of 25 years. Project funding is being provided jointly by Hapoalim 

Bank and the European Investment Bank. 

Based on reverse osmosis technology, the Ashdod desalination plant will supply 100 cubic meters of water 

annually from the end of 2013, equivalent to 15% of Israel’s total domestic water consumption. This is the 5
th
 

desalination plant to be built in Israel, after plants in Ashkelon, Palmachim, Hadera, and the Soreq plant destined to 

start supplying water in 2013. All 5 plants combined are expected to produce 85% of total domestic 

consumption as of 2013.  

 

For the full press release, click here: 

http://isra.li/mof_pr 

 

 

Communications Giant Arris Group Buys Israel's Bigband Networks for $158 mln. 

 
"We are delighted to welcome the BigBand employees to ARRIS." - Bob Stanzione, ARRIS Chairman & CEO. 

Communications-equipment maker Arris Group Inc. is acquiring digital-video networking company BigBand 

Networks Inc. for about $158.1 million in cash.  

BigBand Networks, which has more than 200 customers in North America, Asia and Europe, provides broadband 

service providers with digital video networking solutions designed to make it easier to distribute, manage and 

monetize video. 

ARRIS, headquartered in Suwanee, Georgia, USA, specializes in the design, engineering and supply of technology 

supporting triple- and quad-play broadband services for residential and business customers around the world.  

 

 

US-Israeli R&D Foundation to Invest in $8 mln in 9 New Projects. 

The Israel-U.S. bi-national Industrial Research and Development (BIRD) Foundation, approved $8.1 million of 

funding for 9 new projects between Israeli and American companies. The approved projects involve innovations in 

the areas of life sciences, healthcare IT, electronics, software and energy. 

In addition to the grants from BIRD, the projects will access private sector funding, boosting the total value of all 

projects to $24 million. 

The BIRD Foundation promotes cooperation between Israeli and American companies in various technological 

fields for the purpose of joint product development. During its 34 years, the BIRD Foundation has invested in more 

than 820 projects, which have yielded direct and indirect revenues of about $8 billion. 

 

 

 

http://maillist.tehila.gov.il/t/350744/29094/17015/0/
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Israeli start-up Waze draws investment from Chinise billionaire. 

(by “Invest in Israel”) 

 
Israeli navigation tech start-up Waze raised a $30 million investment from Hong Kong's Li Ka-shing, greater 

China's richest man.  

Waze's free mobile application provides a social network where drivers interact, reporting on road conditions. Its 

goal is to shepherd drivers by optimal routes to their destination by voice and offer data on traffic conditions, as 

supplied by users. 

Waze, which was founded in 2008, has more than 7 million users in the U.S., Italy, France, Spain and Israel. 

Li, who invests in Israeli companies through his investments' arm Horizons Ventures, earlier invested in Israeli 

video-editing startup Magisto. 

 

INNOVATION: 

Israeli Air Force Technology Helps Improve Sport Performance 

(by “Invest in Israel”) 

Israel's Applied Cognitive Engineering Ltd (ACE), which specializes in computer-based cognitive simulation 

training, and USA Hockey, the national governing body for the sport of ice hockey in the U.S., have created a 

ground-breaking product called Hockey IntelliGym that helps players develop perception and decision-making 

skills. 

The technology used for developing the Hockey IntelliGym was initially developed to train Israeli combat pilots on 

the cognitive brain level. 

The program utilizes a software-based training environment containing automatic customization algorithms that 

adjusts the training program to each individual player according to his/her personal strengths, weaknesses and 

progress rate.  

The program recorded an increase of 20% to 40% in players‟ actual on-court/ice stats. Since its adoption 3 different 

IntelliGym-trained National teams participated in a total of 12 international tournaments, including 3 world 

championships, out of which they have won an unprecedented 9 gold medals. 

The IntelliGym has been granted with the first ever Brain Fitness Innovation Award, reviewing 40 implementations 

in that area. 

 

INNOVATION:  

Medigus Raises $2.5 mln for World’s Smallest Medical Camera  

(by “Invest in Israel”) 

 
Israel‟s Medigus has raised $2.5 million in order to progress with regulatory approvals for its medical procedure 

video camera.  At 0.99 mm in diameter, the camera is the world‟s smallest video camera.  

The miniature cameras are designed specifically for small-diameter disposable endoscopic devices, and are used in 

various medical fields including: cardiology, orthopedics, gastroenterology, gynecology, otolaryngology, 

bronchoscopy and robotic surgery. 

 

Israel’s Foreign Trade & Foreign Trade by Countries – November 2011  

(Press Release of 18/12/2011 by the Central Bureau of Statistics of the State of Israel) 

In November 2011, import of goods (gross) totaled ILS 20.3 billion, exports of goods (gross) totaled ILS 13.6 

billion and the trade deficit totaled ILS 6.8 billion. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  Imports of Commodities

 (excl. diamonds)     

 E.U

35%

 Other

32%

  U.S.A

11%

 Asia

22%

  Exports of Commodities  

(excl. diamonds)  


 E.U

32%  Other

24%

 Asia

19%

  U.S.A

25%



 9 

 

 

 

 

Trend data in September-November 2011: 

 Point to a rise in import of goods from USA and Asian countries.  

 Point to a drop in export of goods to USA  

 

Full text of the Press Release: 

http://www1.cbs.gov.il/www/hodaot2011n/16_11_322e.pdf 

 

ISRAEL’S TOURISM-RELATED NEWS 

 

Israel Ministry of Tourism launches the Gospel Trail. 

  

 
Photo: Nitzan Shorer 

 

The Israel Ministry of Tourism, on November 29, 2011, launched the Gospel Trail, a modular trail that follows the 

paths that Jesus is believed to have taken when he left Nazareth, the home of his childhood, for Capernaum on the 

northwestern shore of the Sea of Galilee. The 62 km trail, which begins at Mount Precipice near Nazareth and ends 

at Kfar Nahum, consists of specially-signposted footpaths and roads which can be traveled on foot, by bicycle, 

horse and/or car.  

More:  

http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/IsraelExperience/Ministry_Tourism_launches_Gospel_Trail_1-Dec-2011.htm 

 

Mini Israel – See it all, small. 

Since its opening in 2002, Mini Israel has become one of the most popular of the country's tourist attractions, 

presenting the nation at eye level in miniature. 

A visit to Mini Israel is not just a fun way to get an overview of Israel on dollhouse scale.  

More: 

http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/VideoLibrary/Mini_Israel.htm?lang=english 

 

Israel and EU sign space and tourism accord. 

(by „Invest in Israel”) 

 

European Commission Vice President Antonio Tajani and Israel's Minister of Industry, Trade and Labor Shalom 

Simhon, signed two joint statements of intent to improve cooperation in the fields of space and tourism.  

The agreement paves the way for the EU‟s Galileo global-navigation satellite system to establish a satellite 

receiving station in Israel, and it also strengthens bilateral cooperation in space-related R&D. To strengthen 

bilateral tourism cooperation, several actions were also agreed in order to facilitate tourism flows by promoting 

travel in the respective low season.  

http://www1.cbs.gov.il/www/hodaot2011n/16_11_322e.pdf
http://www.goisrael.com/Tourism_Eng/
http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/IsraelExperience/Ministry_Tourism_launches_Gospel_Trail_1-Dec-2011.htm
http://www.minisrael.co.il/?categoryId=42583
http://www.mfa.gov.il/MFA/VideoLibrary/Mini_Israel.htm?lang=english
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Click above or visit the website address: 

http://www.investinisrael.gov.il/CmsTamat/Rsrc/PDFPublish/III_innovation_brochur_2010/index.html 

 
 

 
 

Globes (online), Israel’s business news: http://www.globes.co.il/ 

 

 

Investment Promotion Center „Invest in Israel”: http://www.investinisrael.gov.il  

 
 

 

 
LICC invites business organizations and especially companies advanced in areas of knowledge economy and high 

technologies and interested in mutual economic cooperation between Israel and Lithuania to contact Israel 

Lithuania Chamber of Commerce in Tel Aviv and Lithuanian Israel Chamber of Commerce in Vilnius 

Contacts in Lithuania: 

Vytis MACKEVIČIUS, Executive Director 

Ph: +370 6184 3462 Fax: +370 5 266 0206 

e-mail: vytis@licc.lt 

http://licc.lt  

Contacts in Israel: 

Maya Meron RECHES, Executive Director 

Ph: +972-3-5167767 Fax: +972-54-4411105  

e-mail: mr1966@zahav.net.il 

http://www.ilcci.org  

 

Israeli-Latvian Chamber of Commerce and Industry 

Contacts in Israel: 

Mr. Dan Tochner, Chairman – Latvian Honorary Consul in Israel 

Ph: +972 545 644810 Fax: + 972 4 9952713 

e-mail: dtochner@gmail.com 

http://www.investinisrael.gov.il/CmsTamat/Rsrc/PDFPublish/III_innovation_brochur_2010/index.html
http://www.globes.co.il/
http://www.investinisrael.gov.il/
mailto:vytis@licc.lt
http://licc.lt/
mailto:mr1966@zahav.net.il
http://www.ilcci.org/
mailto:dtochner@gmail.com
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LATEST STATISTICAL DATA 

 
BASIC STATISTICS 

Source: Central Bureau of Statistics, Israel 

www.cbs.gov.il 

 
 

Data Category Period of latest data Latest data 

GDP (gross domestic product)  

(seasonally adjusted) 

III Q, 2011 222,147 NIS millions 

CPI (consumer price index) November, 2011 
104.0 

 

CPI, % change on previous month - 0.1% 

Unemployment rate, % of 

economically active population 

III Q, 2011 

(seasonally adjusted) 
5.6%  

Population at the end of Oct. 2011  7,811.9 thousands 

Export of goods November, 2011 20,3 bln ILS 

Import of goods November, 2011 13,6 bln ILS 

Export to Latvia 

November 2011/  

Jan–Nov 2011/ 

Jan - Nov 2010/ 

Year 2010   

7.1 mln $/ 

43.8 mln. $/ 

29.1 mln $ 

33.1 mln $ 

Export to Lithuania 

4.2 mln $/ 

33.5 mln $/ 

25.9 mln $/ 

30.7 mln $ 

Import from Latvia 

2.5 mln $/ 

65.9 mln $/ 

45.7 mln $/ 

47.5 mln $ 

Import from Lithuania 

3.3 mln $ / 

29.0 mln $/ 

20.2 mln $/ 

22.1 mln $ 

http://www.cbs.gov.il/
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LATEST BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES FROM ISRAEL 
 

RECENT BUSINESS REQUESTS SENT TO THE EMBASSY’S ECONOMICS DIVISION –  

October - December 2011 

Company Name: Hermetix doors, Safetydoor LTD.  

Contact Person:  Moshe Ferber, Export Department 

Address: Kibbutz Be'erot Yitzhak. 

Telephone No.: 972-54-3972759  

972-3-917-9172 

E-Mail: chen.g@hermetix.co.il  

Website: http://www.hermetix.co.il/english  

http://www.hermetix.co.il/ru 

About the company:  Hermetix - a security door company located in Israel.   

Our doors are recognized as being built to the highest local and international 

standards, having 6 patents to our name. 

The Standard Institute in Israel set 4 stars as the highest standard ever given to 

a security door. Hermetix is the only one given that rank. 

Description  of offer: We are looking for a representative and a distributer for our exclusive 

security entrance doors. 

 
Company Name: Sapir Plastics Industries LTD. 

Contact Person:  Mike Gelbman, Marketing Manager 

Address: Afula Elite Industrial Area 

P.O. Box 1121 Afula 18550 

Israel 

Telephone No.: 972 - 4 - 6405592 

Fax No.: 972 - 4 - 6405596 

E-Mail: mike@sapirplastics.com 

Website: http://www.sapirplastics.com 

About the company: Sapir is a manufacturer in Afula and the product for export is "stretch" wrap 

(or film) for packaging and pallet wrapping.  

Description  of offer: Company is looking for import agents, distributors, large end users that 

would be food or industrial factories in the Baltic region. 

 
Company Name: Tree of Healing EU (2011) Ltd. 

Contact Person:  Michael Itzhar Belachovsky, President & CEO 

Address: 8, Har Nevo St. 

Ramat Hasharon 47225 Israel 

Telephone No.: +972 3 5402403 

Fax No.: +972 3 5490931 

E-Mail: clarity@clarityeu.com 

Website: www.clarityeu.com  

About the company: Our company is active in the marketing of a new unique Food Supplement for 

the treatment of attention deficit disorders, under the trade name CLARITY & 

CLARITY-H. The products are for use especially by children but for students 

and adults as well. 

CLARITY & CLARITY-H will soon be marketed in capsules as well, a fact 

that will make it easier to market to adults as well as to transport and distribute. 

Description  of offer: The company is looking for distributors in the area of food suplements. 

 
Company Name: First Life Research LTD 

Contact Person:  Haggai Levy 

E-Mail: haggai@firstliferesearch.com 

About the company:  We would like to introduce you to Treato.com - a unique Israeli start-up that is 

potentially a real game-changer in the healthcare industry. 

Based in Yehud, this small company has grand plans to empower patients all 

over the world by learning from shared experiences of billions of patients just 

like them. 

Please find enclosed a brief company profile, a short YouTube video 

describing the product, as well as links to a Press Release and an article 

mailto:chen.g@hermetix.co.il
http://www.hermetix.co.il/english
http://www.hermetix.co.il/ru
mailto:mike@sapirplastics.com
mailto:clarity@clarityeu.com
http://www.clarityeu.com/
mailto:haggai@firstliferesearch.com
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published in "Globes" as treato.com was launched.   

Press Release: http://www.businesswire.com/news/home/20110926005935/en 

YouTube Video: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8rEXhLXfOWM  

"Globes" article: 

http://www.globes.co.il/serveen/globes/docview.asp?did=1000686333&fid=17

24 

Description  of offer: To look for partners interested in high-tech industry. 

 

Company Name: Tri-Logical Technologies L.T.D. 

Contact Person:  Dany Pizen, Vice President Marketing 

Telephone No.: +972-3-9509888 

Fax No.: +972-3-9500245 

E-Mail: pizen@trilogical.com 

Website: www.trilogical.com 

About the company:  Tri-Logical Technologies develops, supplies, supports and maintains 

management solutions for civilian, security and  military organizations.  

Tri-Logical integrates its products with Cellular   Wireless communications 

 components, GP , mobile peripheral equipment, sensors and controllers, to 

provide both  off the shelf   systems and  tailor-made  solutions to meet the 

customer needs. These systems are marketed to police,  armed forces, special 

forces, public safety forces, military and civilian command & control centers 

(C  ,  cellular providers, organizations that manage fleets of vehicles, service 

companies, public transportation  providers, telemetry users and security 

service providers firms.  

Tri-Logical Technologies Ltd. of Fishman Group (www.fishman.co.il), 

that is one of  Israel’s Largest and most renowned private investment 

groups, is  a leading provider of integrated solutions for Public Safety and 

HLS.  

Tri-Logical integrates its products with Cellular  Wireless  Satcom 

communications  components, GPS, mobile peripheral equipment, sensors 

and controllers, to provide both  off the shelf   systems and "tailor-made" 

solutions to meet the customer needs. 

Tri-Logical headquarters and R&D center are located in Israel. It has also 

established representational  offices in Germany and the UK, as well as 

working closely with overseas partners, including value-added  resellers and 

system integrators.  

Tri-logical is committed to provide dedicated solutions that respond precisely 

to customer  requirements. 

Description  of offer: Finding local partners & companies which might be interested in our 

technology. 

INFORMATION FROM THE FEDERATION OF ISRAELI CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE 

 

 

 

 

 

84 Hahashmonaim St. Tel-Aviv 67132, Israel 
Tel:  972-3-563-1020, Fax:  972-3-5619027 

http://www.chamber.org.il E-mail :chamber@chamber.org.il 

 

October – December 2011 
Please see the latest business opportunities in the below attached file: 

 

C:\Documents and 
Settings\economy\Desktop\Business opportunities from Israel October-December 2011.DOC

 
or by visiting the website address: 

http://riga.mfa.gov.il/mfm/Data/203080.DOC 

 

 

 
 

http://treato.com/
http://www.businesswire.com/news/home/20110926005935/en
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8rEXhLXfOWM
http://www.globes.co.il/serveen/globes/docview.asp?did=1000686333&fid=1724
http://www.globes.co.il/serveen/globes/docview.asp?did=1000686333&fid=1724
mailto:liat@trilogical.com
http://www.trilogical.com/
http://www.fishman.co.il/
http://www.chamber.org.il/
mailto:chamber@chamber.org.il
http://riga.mfa.gov.il/mfm/Data/203080.DOC
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INFORMATION FROM „ISRAEL EXPORTER” 

 
Office Address: POB 4178 Ramat Gan 52140  

Mail to: POB 4178 Ramat Gan 52140 

Tel: 972-3-670-3334 

Fax: 972-3-778-0055 

e-maisl: info@israelexporter.com; contact@israelexporter.com 

 
Please click below in order to see the latest business opportunities:  

http://www.israelexporter.com/business-opportunities 

mailto:info@israelexporter.com
mailto:contact@israelexporter.com
http://www.israelexporter.com/business-opportunities
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UPCOMING EVENTS 2011/2012 
 

 
18

th
 International Mediterranean Tourism Market (IMTM 2012) 

February 14-15, 2012 in Tel Aviv, Israel 

For more information: http://www.imtm-telaviv.com/ 

 

 
 

ISRAWINEXPO 2012 – international professional exhibition, serving as a meeting place for the wine industry: 

producers, importers, purchasers from abroad, journalists, investors, purchasing managers, restaurateurs, food and 

beverage managers and other decision-makers. 

February 21-23, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

For more information: http://www.fairs.co.il/israwinexpo 

 

 
MEDAX 2012 – the 19th International Exhibition, Partnering Event, and Conference for Medical Technologies, 

Pharmaceuticals and Hospital Supplies 

February 28-29, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

For more information: http://www.stier.co.il/english/fair_medax.htm 

 

 
AgroMashov 2012 - the Agro-Mashov is a great opportunity for farmers and members of the fruit, vegetable, and 

flower trade to present their products and services - from initial growth to final sale. Also, the Agro-Mashov will 

feature cutting-edge technologies and state-of-the-art research that have increased farmers' output and boosted 

commercial profits 

February 29-March1, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

For more information: http://www.mashov.net   

 

 
NANO Israel 2012 

March 26-27, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

For more information: www.kenes.com/nano 

 

 

http://www.imtm-telaviv.com/
http://www.fairs.co.il/israwinexpo
http://www.stier.co.il/english/fair_medax.htm
http://www.mashov.net/
http://www.kenes.com/NANO
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Agritech 2012 – the 18

th
 international agricultural exhibition  

May 15-17, 2012 (Tel Aviv)  

Reserve your space now:http://www.kenes.com/agritech2012/mailshot/ms3.htm?ref3=db1 

 

 

  
ILSI-BIOMED Israel 2012 

May 21-23, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

More information: http://www2.kenes.com/biomed/Pages/Home.aspx 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Security Israel 2012 – the 26th International Homeland Security Exhibition 

June 26-28, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

For more information: http://www.securityisrael.com 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
RAX 2012 - The 22

nd
 International Trade fair in Israel for Electrical Engineering, Instrumentation, 

Automation & Pneumatics, Industrial Light & Ventilation Systems 

June 26-28, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

For more information: http://www.stier.co.il/english/fair_rax.htm 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  
“CleanTech 2012”- the 16

th
 annual international event for Clean Technologies: environmental quality, 

infrastructures and green building, renewable energy and water technologies  

July 3-4, 2012 

For more information: http://www.mashovgroup.net/cleanTechEnglish/tabid/99/Default.aspx 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
“Jovella”- The 9

th
 International Jewelry Exhibition in Israel 

July 3-4, 2012 (Tel Aviv)  

For more information: http://www.stier.co.il/english/fair_jovella.htm 

http://www.kenes.com/agritech2012/mailshot/ms3.htm?ref3=db1
http://www2.kenes.com/biomed/pages/home.aspx
http://www2.kenes.com/biomed/Pages/Home.aspx
http://www.securityisrael.com/
http://www.stier.co.il/english/fair_rax.htm
http://www.mashovgroup.net/cleanTechEnglish/tabid/99/Default.aspx
http://www.stier.co.il/english/fair_jovella.htm
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2
nd

 Israel Homeland Security International Conference ISRAEL HLS 2012  

November 1-14, 2012 (Tel Aviv) 

 

 
Eilat-Eilot Renewable Energy – 5th international conference & exhibition 

November 27-29, 2012 (Eilat) 
For more information:/http://www.eilatenergy.org/index.ehtml 

 

More information about exhibitions in Israel : 

 Israel Trade Fairs and Convention Center  

(http://itf-en.beatman.eu/en-us/presentations/centralpresentation) 

 Kenes International 

(www.kenes.com) 

 Stier Group Exhibitions 

(http://www.stier.co.il/english/index.htm) 

 

http://www.eilatenergy.org/index.ehtml
http://itf-en.beatman.eu/en-us/home/homepage/
http://itf-en.beatman.eu/en-us/presentations/centralpresentation
http://www.kenes.com/list_of_congresses_2005.htm
http://www.kenes.com/
http://www.stier.co.il/english/index.htm

